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Part 1 of 2

From: Gill Bennett

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 2:59 PM
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Subject: Thank you

Hello

A while back | had a very long telephone conversation with you about my dog Molly [R&SLtd: 1 yr old
Labrador] who was suffering from all kinds of problems, mostly diet related.

[R&SLtd: As her 'symptoms' were so extreme including frantic itching, chewing, hair-loss, stress, dry skin,
'wind', sickness & a very telling digging up of their home's organic vegetables from the garden — this
told us a lot - we felt it was most likely a combination of diet (the dreaded RICE!) as well as the invisible
Millennium Mites, stress and an immune system that was gravely confused].

You very kindly spent a long time talking to me and explaining things and giving me suggestion for
things | could change in order to help Molly. [R&SLtd: Our 'wholistic' suggestion was an internal AND
external approach to help the complete body get back on the right track & to save unnecessary long-
term trauma to the young body's cells, let alone an excessive spend!]

a) Ruggle-it shampoo & salve externally,

b) plus our 'pure’ probiotics, plus

c¢) intensive Omega 3 internally along with a

d) change in diet &

e) wet/dry foods feeding regime ratios as per our DIET page].

I did all the things you suggested and in a_few weeks Molly is an entirely different dog! Her ears are
no longer sore, the patches of missing fur have grown back, most of the barking and foot licking has
stopped, the nose licking has stopped as have the terrible “burps” from both ends.

The difference is amazing and | have you to thank for it. We changed her food to the JWB fish and
vegetable, we dip her feet in Ruggle-it after a walk, bathe any sore bits, regularly give tinned




fish/mash/mixer biscuits instead of the dry food [R&SLtd — we referred Mrs B to our DIET page —
www.karenruggles.co.uk/ruggleit_pages/ruggleit_diet.htm]; it also makes comments about why
feeding 100% complete food is NEVER a good idea.....].

What a difference, | simply do not have the words to express my gratitude. Thank you so much.

| hope you all have a really fantastic Christmas period and an even better 2013. Your time, effort and
advice have totally changed our lives and we cannot thank you enough.

Regards
Gill Bennett, and Molly.
X

Part 2 of 2

From: Gill Bennett
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 10:38 PM
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Hello

| will not change anything to do with Molly's food unless she develops another -, [extreme skin &
immune issue] and even then | would not do anything without consulting R&S Ltd first!

Again, | cannot thank you enough for all your help, Molly is better now than she has been in over a
year, SUCH a relief!

Have a fabulous Christmas
Gill

Many thanks to Mrs Bennet for taking the time to write these feedbacks.

Note: Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones
received in writing will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that readers have
peace of mind that we're not making this up! All quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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